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ADIOS GOLF CLUB

May 17, 2017

Krishan Kandial, El

Engineer [

City of Coconut Creek

5295 Johnson Road

Coconut Creek, Florida 33073

Re: Adios Golf Club
AA 17010001

Dear Mr. Kandial,
Pursuant to your request, please refer to the following information.

With reference to the AA noted above, we are acknowledging that the temporary trailers
will be installed over and existing water main. In the event the City of Coconut Creek
needs to access the water main, any damages to the temporary trailers will be the
responsibility of Adios Golf Club, Inc. Further, the trailers utilized will be on the
property for a period of time not exceeding six (6) months from the date of the actual
installation of the trailers.

Please feel free to contact me with any additional comments on the matter at hand.

Sincerely,

W@M

(954) 574-1455
FAX (954) 428-6751

7740 NW 39™ AVENUE, COCONUT CREEK, FL 33073
P.O. BOX 970310, COCONUT CREEK, FLORIDA 33097



